



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

May 31, 2022

VIA U.S. MAIL

James D. Tackett, Registered Agent
Conservatives for a Great Broken Arrow, Inc.
dba Vote Safe Inc.
6274 S 292nd E. Ave
Broken Arrow, OK 74014

RE: MUR 7920
(Oklahomans for T.R.U.M.P. PAC, *et al.*)

Dear Mr. Tackett:

On August 10, 2021, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint alleging violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was included in that notification. On August 11, 2021, we received your response to the complaint. On May 26, 2022, the Commission found no reason to believe that a violation of the Act occurred. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. *See* Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016). If you have any questions, please contact Christopher S. Curran, the staff attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 294-3097.

Sincerely,

Mark Shonkwiler

Mark Shonkwiler
Assistant General Counsel